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Jones, Kennard

From: Paul Boudreau [Paulb@brydonlaw.com] seMiggo SFT'?T%?S“SCIOH

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 1:57 PM

To: Jones, Kennard

Ce: Curtis D. Blanc; Renee Parsons; Williams, Nathan; Dottheim, Steve; Dandino, Mike; Mills, Lewis
Subject: Case No. EA-2006-0499 and 0500

Attachments: "AVG certification”

THE COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT

ME IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AT (573) 635-7166 OR RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE FROM
YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.

Good afternoon, Judge Jones.

This will serve to confirm the call placed to you this morning by Renee Parsons, attorney for applicant Aquila, and me concerning
the two referenced cases. The purpose of the call was to advise you that counsel for the company, Staff, Public Counsel and
KCPL had an agreement in principle that, when reduced to writing, will be filed in each case. If approved by the Commission, it
would provide the basis for a comprehensive settlement of both cases. Ms. Parsons and | currently are preparing a written
agreement that, if acceptable to the other parties in the case will be filed within the next week or so.

You reminded us that the company had, in its Applications, requested an order from the Commission bearing an effective date of
not fater than August 15th. Although Aquila remains keenly interested in quick action on its two requests, the company would
request that the Commission hold off taking any action until the parties have had an opportunity to make their collective

written recommendation to the Commission. We wifl endeavor to keep you advised throughout this process.

Thank you.
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